January 31, 1963

ot

TO Carter
FROM Tom
This is for your information only. | have discussed the

matter with Paul Niebell, who was Washington counsel for
the (.:herokees2 and we have‘agreeq that Ed Edmondson should
continue to take the lead in urging the approval of the
amended contract by the Department of Interior. 1 told
him that the Senator's office would continue to help in
any way we could. He understands that it is Ed's or his
responsibility to call on us for whatever is needed.



PAUL M. NIEBELL

ATTORNEY AND COUNSELLOR AT LAW
1201 NINETEENTH STREET, N. W.
WASHINGTON 6, D. C.

FEDERAL 8-2228
December 26, 1962.

Senator lMike Monroney,

New Senate Uffice Building,
U. S. Capitol,

Washington, D. C.

Dear Senator Monroney:

I am enclosing herewith copies of the letter of Acting Solicitor, Edward W.
Fisher, United States Department of the Interior, to me, dated December 12, 1962,
and my reply of December 21, 1962, re the proposed amendment to the Cherokee
attorney contract, submitted to the Interior Department for approval in July,
1961.

Appreciating your interest in securing favorable action by the Department
on the proposed amendment, I am

Sincerely yours,
Ot 20 Vechell,
Paul M. Niebell,
PMN/ebn Attorney of Record, Cherokee Nation.

Enclosures (2)




UNITED STATES In Reply Refer to:
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
Office of the Solicitor G-61-1173.98
Washington 25, D. C.

Dec 12 1962

lir. Paul M. Niebell
Attorney at Law

1201 - 19th Street, N, W.
Washington 25, D. C.

Dear Mr. Niebell:

In connection with your request for reconsideration of the proposed amendment of
the Cherokee claims attorney contract to provide a fixed 10% attorney fee, we would
appreciate receiving written information and views on the following:

1. Do the parties intend that 10% of any sums recovered in Dockets other
than Docket No. 173, in which $14,789,476.15, less offsets was obtained
for the Indians, shall be paid as the attorney fee, such fee also to
constitute reimbursement of expenses? We ask because the language of
the proposed amendment broadly covers the attorneys' compensation for
services rendered the Cherokee Nation in the prosecution of all its
claims but your Jjustifications in support of the amendment have dealt
with Docket Neo. 173.

2. How do the attorneys justify as part of their expenses, which are stated
in your letter of October 27, 1961, to amount to over §161,402.86, the
$110,000 elaimed by the attorney who was engeaged to work on certain land
records? You have orally discussed that part of your expense claims with
us, but we do not have your written views on it.

3. Can the Department of the Interior, as a matter of law, oust the Indian
Claims Commission from its authority under 25 U, S. C. § 70 n to determine
the attormey fees due in a partieular claim by teking action to amend a
tribal attorney contract after the Indians have received an award? We
would like your views eon this legal question.

In making this request, we do not mean to imply what our decision will be, for
these points are only a part of all those which must be considered. We, however,
want your views on them to be of record.

Upen receipt of your reply we will attempt to reach a deeision in this matter at
an early date,

Sincerely yours,
(Signed) Edward W. Fisher
Aeting Solicitor



Decsaber 21, 1962,
Wr. Edward v, Fisher, ioting Solieiter,
Offiee of the Seliciter,
U. &, Departeent of the Interior,
washington 25, b, C.

mwumm«wui 1562 (G~61~1173.9a), 1 subait to

with in earrying en :
of the is alievisted, they would be willing to fellow the course eutlined
in the appreved ;

2. In Justifiestion of the psyment of $110,000.0C te Mr, Yerren Vatking for
following fesets:

Lhe
Vip, Watkine was & member of the bur of the Stete of Uklshoma, and wes sesoch ted

testlowny in the Cherckee (utlet Case, snd during the ecrvss-examinstion by Coverms ert
eounsel Mir. tatikins frenkly stated (Trenseript of Hesring, Ind. Cls. Comm., Jemugry 19,

* . then you wore engeged in this ressearch, were you the atiorney
ef the plaintirf tribe?

" & We, T was esployed by Judge George Servell of Tulss, Cklshoma.



% o Did thers come & time when you became an attorney of the

plaintiff tribe”
¥ L Were you ever advised thet whether or not you were paid all

depended on the outcene of this suit’

" i Ko, I have boen assployed by the sttorneys in the case, not

by the tribe.

m,:
Mwmmmuuwmwwww

mmu m muMwnWM 3
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Judgment 1
1561, based upon 2 stipulsticn of the partiss worked out by the atiorneys
the finel Judgnest could be pald by Congress befere it adjourned, thus pes
the Chergkee Nstion to receive interest on the Judgment money without heving to walt
the beglaning of the next session of Comgress for mn sppropriation te pay this
Judgment, wnd the consequoent loss of imtarest on sald judgment Dand,

Therefore, it is evident that the approval of the proposed asendsept would net
be ousting the Indian Clalms Comalssion of 1its authority to determine the attorney
fes after the sward had besn made, bt 6 would be feollowing the alternate method
provided by the Indisn Clalss Commission ot of permitting the claiment and the
attorneys Yo {ix dhe attorney fes by agreesent, made by a highly coaspetent and
intelligent claimsnt with their attorneys, an arrangesent which we believe will
mummmmmu&aamommm;mm.

sppreclating your further censideration of the proposed amendcert in the light

'

dincerely m,
(Fount. 7y Prcabete
idn/ ebn., ‘ Paul ¥, Hiebell.
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1201 NHineteenth Street, KW
Washington

» Ds Co

Dear Paul:

Your letter of December 21, answering the questions of
the Maim’a oltice centsinad 15 Tis 1Hiter oF Ressiher 13,
m the attorneys fees due in the Cherokee Outlet

e seems to answer all of the foliciter's gquestions in
line with the understanding we had from Congressman Edmondson
% ;k’. Finney, following their conference with the Solicitor's

They mentioned another peoint the Selieitor indicated his
office would tend to, which amounted to, as I understood it,
wnmckofmwinlrumwmmum the Indian
c:um Commission, amo Edmondson m!‘nm that
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| i mc@mu son's idea t you could
check into this matter and report to him when he returns there
for the'new session of Congress.

You can well understand that the donh of Senator Kerr
muwnmdmd Mumsuue:ou “ﬂmwumn
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his colle s and triud: and that thi necessarily
increase nuht iu duties on all of our friends
in Congreas. ‘ :
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you may wish to undertake in the { il

Wishing for ahuppymd sperous new year, and with
kind personal ﬂml, i ;

Sincerely yours,

EEBP/pb Earl Boyd P
/» Cherokee 'rr:mu Atwmy
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Chief W, W. Kesler
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